CITY OF RACINE, WISCONSIN
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF THE CITY ENGINEER {-R™R N\
MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 21, 2014
TO: SUBJECT:
Thomas Eeg, Mark Yehlen
Contract 39-14 (K4-039)
2014 Sidewalk Replacement,
FROM: Somn C. R Phase II
ohn C. Roone
Y ﬁiﬂ?(
(
ITEM: Contract 39-14 (K4-039) 2014 Sidewalk Replacement,
Phase II
ESTIMATE: $411,000.00

You received bids on the above contract on Thursday, July 17, 2014.
RAZA L.L.C. submitted the low proposal in the amount of $456,171.06

We recommend that a contract be awarded to the low bidder at their bid
price with funding appropriated from the following accounts:

FUNDING:
Account No. Description Amount
906.000.5520 Sidewalk Replacement (2014) $331,803.06
994.908.5520 Sidewalk Replacement (2014) $ 77,368.00
994,908.5320 Replacement Curb & Gutter $ 32,000.00
994,908.5530 Crosswalk Ramps $ 15,000.00

TOTAL $456,171.06

Cost for advertisements should be taken from account #
906.000.5520 (2014) Sidewalk Replacement.

BJH/

cc: Joy Hansche
File



